

## Decisions of the Bradford South Area Committee held on Thursday 24 January 2013

### Published in accordance with Paragraph 8.1 of Part 3E of the Constitution

---

CALL IN PERIOD ENDS THURSDAY 31 JANUARY 2013 AT 1700

**Notes:**

- (a) *The Chair of the Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee must call-in a decision when requested to do so by one Member of the Committee or a Member of another Committee or by the Committee Member representing the third largest group on the Council. A Member for this purpose includes a voting co-opted Member but not an Alternate Member.***
- (b) *The request to call in must be in writing, give the reason for the request and be signed by the Member and sent to the Chair of the Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee who will deliver the request to Committee Secretariat, Room 111, by the date and time specified.***
- (c) *Decisions which are subject to call-in cannot be acted upon until the call-in period expires.***
- (d) *Decisions marked \*\* may not be called in under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution.***

-----

**TO:**



Suzan Hemingway, City Solicitor

## 1. LOW MOOR RAIL STATION UPDATE

Wyke

### Resolved –

- (1) That the report be noted, specifically the continued commitment from Metro to delivery of a station at Low Moor.
- (2) That the current action plan towards continuing to progress the delivery of a railway station at Low Moor by Council and Metro Officers together with Industry partners be endorsed, and that officers expedite this as soon as possible.
- (3) That a further report be presented to Members at the March and June meetings of this Committee, following completion of the industry discussions outlining the revised delivery programme, budget and proposals for any additional budget contributions necessary to secure delivery of Low Moor Station, and that a special neighbourhood forum takes place as soon as possible following submission of the business case.

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Richard Gelder - 01274 437603)

## 2. YOUTH OPPORTUNITIES FUNDING 2012/13

### Resolved –

- (1) That the recommendations of the YOF Area Panel be accepted.
- (2) That the Bradford South YOF Area Panel be thanked for assessing applications and making their recommendations.
- (3) That the Area Youth Work Team continues to work with the YOF Panel to monitor the development and implementation of the YOF projects.
- (4) That the Senior Youth Work Manager presents reports to future meetings of this Area Committee on the implementation of projects who receive YOF.
- (5) That the balance of £24,910.00 remaining to be allocated be divided equally between the 6 Bradford South Wards, with each Ward having an allocation of £4,151.66.
- (6) That the Ward Lead Youth Worker, working with a group of young people, Ward Councillors and the Ward Officer decide on projects/schemes to benefit young people within that Ward funded from the Ward allocation.
- (7) That a report be presented to Bradford South Area Committee on 28 March 2013 outlining the agreed projects/ schemes on a Ward basis.

(Children's Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Pete Sims - 01274 437198)

3. **OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS ON BIRKS FOLD**

Great Horton

**Resolved –**

**That the report be deferred to a future meeting at the request of Ward Councillors.**

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Darren Badrock - 01274 437420)

4. **2012/13 TRAFFIC MEASURES PROGRAMME AND BUDGET UPDATE**

**Resolved –**

**That the progress and current spending levels on the schemes within the works programme be noted.**

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Darren Badrock - 01274 437420)

5. **PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING ON HOLROYD HILL**

Wibsey

**Resolved –**

**(1) That the proposed scheme be constructed as advertised.**

**(2) That the lead petitioner be notified as appropriate.**

(Environment & Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Darren Badrock - 01274 437420)

6. **TONG WARD FORUM**

Tong

**Resolved –**

**(1) That the success of the Tong Ward Forum be noted.**

**(2) That the Area Coordinator liaises with Ward Councillors on the format of Neighbourhood and Ward Forums for the 2013/2014 municipal year and reports back on the outcomes of these discussions to the March meeting of this Area Committee.**

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(John Breen - 01274 431155)

7. **2012/13 WARD BUDGET ALLOCATIONS**

**Resolved –**

**(1) That the proposed projects outlined in Appendices 1, 2 and 3 to Document "AT" be approved.**

**(2) That the Area Co-ordinator presents a report to a future meeting of Bradford South Area Committee on progress made on the development of this project.**

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(John Breen - 01274 431155)

**8. BRADFORD SOUTH AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN 2011-14 UPDATE**

**Resolved –**

- (1) That the work of the Bradford South Area Co-ordinator's Office in the period 1 April to 30 September 2012 to support Ward priorities within the Bradford South Area Committee Action Plan 2011-14 be noted.**
- (2) That the constructive engagement with local communities at Neighbourhood and through other forms of Community Engagement in the period 1 April to 30 September 2012 be noted.**

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(John Breen - 01274 431155)

**9. 2012/13 COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS**

**Resolved –**

- (1) That the wide range of applications from groups, organisations and individuals across Bradford South be noted and welcomed.**
- (2) That the Bradford South Area Co-ordinator's Office continue to ensure the effective allocation of the Community Chest budget by providing appropriate advice and support to applicants.**

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(John Breen - 01274 431155)

---

**FROM:** S Hemingway  
City Solicitor  
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

*Committee Secretariat Contact: Yusuf Patel– 01274 434579*